

INTERNATIONAL LEGAL RESEARCH

IN A NUTSHELL®

THIRD EDITION

MARCI B. HOFFMAN
Lecturer in Residence and
Associate Director, Law Library
University of California,
Berkeley School of Law



The publisher is not engaged in rendering legal or other professional advice, and this publication is not a substitute for the advice of an attorney. If you require legal or other expert advice, you should seek the services of a competent attorney or other professional.

Nutshell Series, In a Nutshell and the Nutshell Logo are trademarks registered in the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office.

© 2008 Thomson/West
© 2017 LEG, Inc. d/b/a West Academic
© 2021 LEG, Inc. d/b/a West Academic
444 Cedar Street, Suite 700
St. Paul, MN 55101
1-877-888-1330

West, West Academic Publishing, and West Academic are trademarks of West Publishing Corporation, used under license.

Printed in the United States of America

ISBN: 978-1-68467-584-5

APPENDIX A

COMPREHENSIVE LIST OF SOURCES

This is a (mostly) comprehensive list of the sources cited throughout this *Nutshell*, including print sources, subscription databases, and freely available sources and websites.

For access to subscription databases, check with a friendly reference librarian at your law library.

Abkürzungsverzeichnis der Rechtssprache (9th ed. 2018).

AccessUN: The Readex Index to United Nations Documents, <https://www.readex.com/products/united-nations> (subscription database).

African Child Rights Cases, <https://national-cases.acerwc.africa/>.

African Human Rights Case Law Analyser, <http://caselaw.ihrda.org/>.

African Legal Information Institute, <https://africanlii.org/>.

African Yearbook of International Law: Annuaire Africain de Droit International (1994–). Available on Brill Online and HeinOnline (subscription databases).

ALR International: Annotations and Cases (2010–). Available on Westlaw.

COMPREHENSIVE LIST
OF SOURCES

240

APP. A

American Journal of Comparative Law (1952–). Available on HeinOnline, JSTOR, and other subscription databases.

American Journal of International Law (1907–). Available on HeinOnline, JSTOR, and other subscription databases.

Amnesty International Research, <https://www.amnesty.org/en/latest/research/>.

Maureen Ratynski Andersen, “Where to Begin . . . When You Don’t Know How to Start: Tips for Researching U.N. Legal Materials,” 31 *Int’l J. Legal Info.* 264 (2003).

The Statute of the International Court of Justice: A Commentary (Andreas Zimmermann et al. eds., 3rd ed. 2019).

Annotated Leading Cases of International Criminal Tribunals (1999–), <http://www.annotatedleadingcases.com/index.aspx> (subscription database).

Annuaire Français de Droit International (1955–).

Anti-Discrimination Laws and Work in the Developing World: A Thematic Overview, <https://openknowledge.worldbank.org/handle/10986/12129>.

John G. Apple & Robert P. Deyling, *A Primer on the Civil-Law System*, <https://www.fjc.gov/sites/default/files/2012/CivilLaw.pdf>.

Animal Welfare Legislation Database,
<https://www.globalanimallaw.org/database/>.

Archbold International Criminal Courts: Practice, Procedure and Evidence (5th ed. 2018).

Asian Legal Information Institute (AsianLII),
<http://www.asianlii.org/>.

Asia-Pacific Journal of Ocean Law and Policy (2016–). Available on Brill Online (subscription database).

Asian Yearbook of International Law (1993–). Available on HeinOnline (subscription database).

“ASIL Guide to Electronic Resources for International Law: International Organizations,” <https://www.asil.org/resources/electronic-resource-guide-erg>.

ASIL Insights, <https://www.asil.org/insights>.

Australia’s Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, <http://www.dfat.gov.au/>.

Australian Guide to Legal Citation (4th ed. 2018), <http://law.unimelb.edu.au/mulr/aglc/about>.

Australian Treaties Library, <http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/other/dfat>.

Australasian Legal Information Institute (AustLII), <http://www.austlii.edu.au/>.

Australian Yearbook of International Law (1966–). Available on HeinOnline (subscription database).

BabelFish Translator, <https://www.babelfish.com/>.

Bepress Legal Repository, <http://law.bepress.com/>.

Berkeley Law Scholarship Repository, <https://www.law.berkeley.edu/library/ir/>.

Robert C. Berring et al., *How to Find the Law* (12th ed. 2005).

Prince's Dictionary of Legal Abbreviations (Prince ed., 9th ed. 2017).

Bing Translator, <https://www.bing.com/translator>.

Bloomberg Law, <https://www.bloomberglaw.com/> (subscription database).

The Bluebook: A Uniform Style of Citations (21st ed. 2020). Available at <https://www.legalbluebook.com/> (subscription database).

Bodleian Library Research Guide (Oxford University), European Union Law: Brexit, <https://libguides.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/c.php?g=422926&p=4678442>.

Boleslaw A. Boczek, *International Law: A Dictionary* (2005).

Bowett's Law of International Institutions (Philippe Sands; Pierre Klein; D.W. Bowett, eds., 6th ed. 2009).

Box, <https://www.box.com/home>.

British and Irish Legal Information Institute (BAILII), <http://www.bailii.org/>.

Ian Brownlie, *Principles of Public International Law* (9th ed. 2019).

Thomas Buergenthal & Sean Murphy, *Public International Law in a Nutshell* (6th ed. 2018). Available on West Academic (subscription database).

Bulletin on Constitutional Case-Law (1993–), <http://www.codices.coe.int/NXT/gateway.dll?f=templates&fn=default.htm>.

The Cambridge Companion to Comparative Law (Mauro Bussani & Ugo Mattei eds., 2012).

Cadwalader, *Digest of the Published Opinions of the Attorneys-General and of the Leading Decisions of the Federal Courts, with Reference to International Law, Treaties, and Kindred Subjects* (1877). Available on HeinOnline (subscription database).

Cambridge Law Reports, <http://ebooks.cambridge.org/clr/home.jsf> (subscription database).

Cambridge University Press, <https://www.cambridge.org/core> (subscription database).

*Canadian Guide to Uniform Legal Citation =
Manuel Canadien de la Référence Juridique*
(8th ed. 2014).

Canada Legal Information Institute (CanLII),
<https://www.canlii.org>.

Cardiff Index to Legal Abbreviations, <http://www.legalabrevs.cardiff.ac.uk/>.

Case Law on UNCITRAL Texts (CLOUT),
http://www.uncitral.org/uncitral/en/case_law.html.

Franz Cede & Lilly Sucharipa-Behrmann eds.,
The United Nations: Law and Practice (2001).

Chemical Weapons Convention, OPCW
Legislation Database, <https://www.opcw.org/chemical-weapons-convention/articles/article-vii-national-implementation-measures/>.

Bin Cheng, *General Principles of Law, as applied by International Courts and Tribunals* (1953).

China Guiding Cases Project, <https://cgc.law.stanford.edu/>.

Daniel C.K. Chow et al., *The Legal System of the People's Republic of China in a Nutshell* (3rd ed. 2015).

CIS Legislation, <http://cis-legislation.com/>
(subscription database).

Andrew Clapman, *Brierly's Law of Nations: An Introduction to the International Law of Peace* (7th ed. 2012).

CODICES Database, <http://www.codices.coe.int/NXT/gateway.dll?f=templates&fn=default.htm>.

Collected Course of the Hague Academy of International Law = Recueil des Cours de l'Académie de la Haye en ligne (1923–). Available on HeinOnline and Brill Online (subscription databases).

Company Law in Europe (1992–).

Comparative Law Prof Blog, http://lawprofessors.typepad.com/comparative_law/.

Competition Policy International, <https://www.competitionpolicyinternational.com/> (subscription database).

Competition Policy, National Legislation (Foreign Trade Information System, OAS) <http://www.sice.oas.org/compol/natleg.asp>.

Composition of the Secretariat: Staff Demographics, Report of the Secretary-General, U.N. Doc. A/74/82 (2019). Annual Report.

Benedetto Conforti, *The Law and Practice of the United Nations* (5th rev. ed. 2016).

Congress.gov, Treaty Documents, <https://www.congress.gov/treaties>.

Consolidated Treaty Series (1969–1981). Available on Oxford Historical Treaties, <http://opil.ouplaw.com/home/OHT> (subscription database).

Constitute Project, <https://www.constituteproject.org/>.

Contemporary Women's Issues, <https://www.gale.com/c/onefile-contemporary-womens-issues> (subscription database).

Council of Europe, <http://www.coe.int/en/>.

Council of Europe, *European Conventions and Agreements* (1971–1999).

Council of Europe, *European Treaty Series* (1949–), <https://www.coe.int/en/web/conventions/full-list>.

Court of Justice of the European Union (Curia), http://curia.europa.eu/jcms/jcms/j_6/en/.

Cumulative Digest of United States Practice in International Law (1981–). Available at <https://www.state.gov/digest-of-united-states-practice-in-international-law/>.

Current Index to Legal Periodicals (CILP). Available on HeinOnline (subscription database).

Current Treaty Index, (I. Kavass & A. Sprudzs, eds., 1982–). Available on HeinOnline (subscription database).

Dahl's French-English Law Dictionary (3rd. ed. 2007).

Dahl's Spanish-English Law Dictionary (6th ed. 2015).

Data Protection Laws of the World (1988–).

Decisions of the Korean Constitutional Court (2011), <http://english.ccourt.go.kr/cckhome/engNew/index.do>.

Dec.Nat., Association of the Councils of State and Supreme Administrative Jurisdictions (ACA) of the European Union (EU), <http://www.aca-europe.eu/index.php/en/dec-nat-en>.

Eileen Denza, *Diplomatic Law: A Commentary on the Vienna Convention on Diplomatic Relations* (4th ed. 2016).

Department of State Bulletin (1939–1989) and *Dispatch* (1990–1999), <http://www.state.gov/>.

Digest of Commercial Laws of the World (1998–). Available on Westlaw.

Digest of United States Practice in International Law (1973–1980; 2001–), <https://www.state.gov/digest-of-united-states-practice-in-international-law/>. Available on HeinOnline (subscription database).

Digital Annotation Tools: Zotero (Stanford Law Library), <https://guides.law.stanford.edu/digitalannotationtools/zotero>.

Digital Public Library of America, <https://dp.la/>.

DipLawMatic Dialogues, <https://fcilsis.wordpress.com/>.

Directory of Open Access Journals (DOAJ),
<https://doaj.org/>.

Doing Business in Japan (1990–). Available on Lexis.

Doing Business in Spain (1987–). Available on Lexis.

Donald Raistrick, *Index to Legal Citations and Abbreviations* (4th ed. 2013).

Dropbox, <https://www.dropbox.com/>.

Early English Books Online, <https://about.proquest.com/products-services/databases/eebo.html> (subscription database).

East European Case Reporter of Constitutional Law (1994–).

EconLit, <http://search.proquest.com/econlit/advanced> (subscription database).

Frederic Eggermont & Stafaan Smis, *Research Guide to Instruments of European Regional Organizations* (2015).

EJIL: The Podcast!, European Journal of International Law, <https://www.ejiltalk.org/ejil-the-podcast/>.

Elgar Encyclopedia of Comparative Law (Jan M. Smits ed., 2nd ed. 2014). Available on Elgaronline (subscription database).

Elgaronline, <http://www.elgaronline.com/> (subscription database).

Encyclopedia of Associations: International Organizations (1989–). Available on Gale Directory Library, <https://www.gale.com/databases/gale-directory-library> (subscription database).

Encyclopedia of European Union Law (1996–).

Encyclopedia of Public International Law (1981–1990; 1992–1998, 2012). Available at <http://opil.ouplaw.com/home/EPIL> (subscription database).

EndNote, <http://endnote.com> (subscription database).

Estonian Legislation in English,
<https://www.riigiteataja.ee/en/>.

Ethnic NewsWatch, <http://search.proquest.com/ethnicnewswatch/advanced> (subscription database).

EUR-Lex (EU law), <https://eur-lex.europa.eu/homepage.html?locale=en>.

Europa, http://europa.eu/european-union/index_en.

The Europa Directory of International Organizations (1999–). Available on Europa World Plus, <https://www.europaworld.com/pub/> (subscription database).

European Convention on Human Rights, <http://conventions.coe.int/>.

European Court of Human Rights, <https://echr.coe.int/Pages/home.aspx?p=home>.

European Court of Human Rights, HUDOC,
<http://hudoc.echr.coe.int/>.

European Court of Justice, <http://curia.europa.eu>.

European Court of Justice, *European Court Reports* (1990–).

European Court of Justice, *Reports of Cases before the Court* (1959–1989).

European Current Law: Monthly Digest (1992–).

European Current Law Year Book (1993–).

European e-Justice Portal, <https://e-justice.europa.eu/home.do?action=home>.

European Union, Additional EU Bodies,
https://europa.eu/european-union/about-eu/institutions-bodies_en.

“European Union—A Guide to Tracing Working Documents,” GlobalLex, http://www.nyulawglobal.org/globalex/European_Union_Travaux_Preparatoires1.html.

European Union, Court of Auditors, <http://www.eca.europa.eu/en/Pages/ecadefault.aspx>.

European Union, European Commission, http://ec.europa.eu/index_en.htm.

European Union, European Commission, (COM) Documents, <http://eur-lex.europa.eu/browse/institutions/eu-commission.html>.

European Union, European Council and the Council of the European Union, <https://www.consilium.europa.eu/en/>.

European Union, European Economic and Social Committee, <http://www.eesc.europa.eu/?i=portal.en.home>.

European Union, European Parliament, <https://www.europarl.europa.eu/portal/en>.

European Union Law Guide (2011). Available on Westlaw.

“European Union Legal Materials,” Columbia Law Library, http://library.law.columbia.edu/guides/European_Union_Legal_Materials.

“European Union Legal Materials: An Infrequent User’s Guide,” GlobaLex, http://www.nyulawglobal.org/globalex/European_Union1.html.

European Union, N-Lex, https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/multisite/n-lex-migration/index_en.

European Union Treaties, <http://eur-lex.europa.eu/collection/eu-law/treaties.html>.

Evernote, <https://evernote.com/>.

The Evolution of EU Law (Paul Craig & Gráinne de Búrca, eds., 2nd ed. 2011).

Extraordinary Chambers in the Courts of Cambodia (ECCC), <https://www.eccc.gov.kh/en>.

FAOLEX (FAO), <http://faolex.fao.org/faolex/index.htm>.

“Feed 101,” Google Support, <https://support.google.com/feedburner/answer/79408>.

Final Act Embodying the Results of the Uruguay Round of Multilateral Trade Negotiations, Apr. 15, 1994, 1867 U.N.T.S. 14, 33 I.L.M. 1143 (1994).

FinLex, <http://www.finlex.fi/en/>.

Firstsearch, <http://firstsearch.oclc.org> (subscription database).

Flare Index to Treaties, <https://ials.sas.ac.uk/digital/ials-digital-resources/flare-index-treaties>.

Ralph Folsom, *European Union Law including Brexit in a Nutshell* (9th ed. 2017). Available on West Academic (subscription database).

Food and Agriculture Organization, *Code of Conduct for Responsible Fisheries* (1995).

Forced Migration Current Awareness Blog, <http://fm-cab.blogspot.com/>.

Foreign Law and Customary Law Research Guides (Law Library of Congress), <http://www.loc.gov/law/help/foreign.php>.

Foreign Law Guide, <https://referenceworks.brillonline.com/browse/foreign-law-guide> (subscription database).

Foreign Law Translations (France, Germany, Austria, Israel),
<https://law.utexas.edu/transnational/foreign-law-translations/>.

Foreign Relations of the United States (1861–),
<https://history.state.gov/historicaldocuments>. Available on HeinOnline (subscription database).

Nigel Foster, *Foster on EU Law* (7th ed. 2019).

James R. Fox, *Dictionary of International and Comparative Law* (3rd ed. 2003). Available online, <http://www.routledgeonline.com/> (subscription database).

Free Access to Law Movement (FALM), <http://www.falm.info/>.

Freedom of Information Database (freedominfo.org),
<http://www.freedominfo.org/regions/>.

“Frequently-Cited Treaties & Other International Instruments,” University of Minnesota Law Library, <http://libguides.law.umn.edu/frequentlycitedtreaties>.

Jochen A. Frowein, “Ius Cogens,” in *Max Planck Encyclopedia of Public International Law*, <http://opil.ouplaw.com> (subscription database).

Gallica, <http://gallica.bnf.fr/>.

GATT Digital Library, 1947–1994,
<https://exhibits.stanford.edu/gatt>.

GATT Documents, World Trade Organization (WTO), http://www.wto.org/english/docs_e/gattdocs_e.htm.

Gender and Land Rights Database (FAO),
<http://www.fao.org/gender-landrights-database/en/>.

GenderWatch, <http://search.proquest.com/genderwatch/> (subscription database).

General Principles and the Coherence of International Law (2019). Available on Brill Online (subscription database).

General Principles of Law in the Decisions of International Criminal Courts and Tribunals (2008). Available on Brill Online (subscription database).

Mary W. George, *The Elements of Library Research* (2008).

German Law Archive, <http://germanlawarchive.iuscomp.org/>.

German Law Journal, <http://www.germanlawjournal.com/>.

German Yearbook of International Law (1948–). Available on HeinOnline (subscription database).

Germany's Auswärtiges Amt [Federal Foreign Office], http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de/DE/Startseite_node.html.

Gesetze im Internet (Germany),
http://www.gesetze-im-internet.de/Teilliste_translations.html.

Getting the Deal Through, available on Bloomberg Law and <https://www.gettingthedealthrough.com/> (subscription database).

H. Patrick Glen, *Legal Traditions of the World* (5th ed. 2014).

Mary Ann Glendon, *Comparative Legal Traditions in a Nutshell* (4th ed. 2015). Available on West Academic (subscription database).

Global Database on Violence Against Women (UN Women),
<https://evaw-global-database.unwomen.org/en>.

Global Freedom of Expression,
<https://globalfreedomofexpression.columbia.edu>.

Global Gender Equality Constitutional Database, <http://constitutions.unwomen.org/en>.

Global Health and Human Rights Database,
<http://www.globalhealthrights.org/>.

Global Insolvency Law Database (World Bank),
<https://www.worldbank.org/en/topic/>

[financialsector/brief/global-insolvency-law-database.](#)

Global Journal of Comparative Law (2012–). Available on Brill Online and HeinOnline (subscription databases).

Global Legal Information Catalog, <http://www.loc.gov/lawweb/servlet/Glic?home>.

Global Legal Monitor (GLM), <http://www.loc.gov/law/foreign-news/>.

Global Protection Laws of the World, <https://www.dlapiperdataprotection.com>.

Global Regulation, <http://www.global-regulation.com/> (subscription database).

Globalex, <https://nyulawglobal.org/globalex/>.

L.M. Goodrich et al., *Charter of the United Nations: Commentary and Documents* (3rd ed. 1969).

Google Advanced Search, https://www.google.com/advanced_search.

Google Books, <http://books.google.com>.

Google Drive, <https://www.google.com/drive/>.

Google Scholar, <https://scholar.google.com>.

Google Translate, <https://translate.google.com>.

Grotius Centre Working Paper Series, <https://www.universiteitleiden.nl/en/law/institute-of-public-law/grotius-centre/research/>

[grotius-centre-working-paper-series#papers-published-2018.](#)

Guide to Foreign and International Legal Citations (2nd ed. 2009).

Guide to International Legal Research (annual). Available on Lexis.

“Guide to Law Online: Nations,” Law Library of Congress, <http://www.loc.gov/law/help/guide/nations.php>.

Hackworth, *Digest of International Law* (1940–1944). Available on HeinOnline (subscription database).

Hague Conventions on Private International Law, <https://www.hcch.net/en/instruments/conventions>.

Leila M. Harris et. al., “Revisiting the Human Right to Water from an Environmental Justice Lens,” *Politics, Groups, and Identities* (Sept. 2015).

Trevor C. Hartley, *The Foundations of European Union Law: An Introduction to the Constitutional and Administrative Law of the European Union* (8th ed. 2014).

HeinOnline, <http://heinonline.org/> (subscription database). HeinOnline has many relevant international and foreign law collections/libraries, including the following:

English Reports

Foreign & International Law Resources Database

Foreign Relations of the United States

Hague Academy Collected Courses Online/
Recueil des cours en ligne

Harvard Research in International Law

History of International Law

Index to Foreign Legal Periodicals (IFLP)

International & Non-U.S. Law Journals

Israel Law Reports

Multinational Sources Compared

Legal Classics: International Law

United Nations Law Collection

U.S. Treaty and Agreements Library

World Constitutions Illustrated

World Treaty Library

World Trials Library

Hong Kong, Bilingual Laws Information System
<https://www.elegislation.gov.hk>.

Hong Kong Legal Information Institute (HKLII), <https://www.hklia.org/eng/>.

HUDOC (Council of Europe), <http://hudoc.echr.coe.int/eng>.

IATE (“Inter-Active Terminology for Europe”),
<https://iate.europa.eu/home>.

ICSID Reports: Reports of Cases Decided under the Convention on the Settlement of Investment Disputes between States and Nationals of Other States, 1965 (1993–).

IL.post, <https://www.asil.org/resources/ilpost>.

IMF eLibrary, <http://www.elibrary.imf.org/> (subscription database).

In Custodia Legis, <https://blogs.loc.gov/law/>.

Index to Foreign Legal Periodicals (IFLP), available on HeinOnline (subscription database).

Index to Legal Periodicals and Books (ILP), <https://www.ebsco.com/products/research-databases/index-legal-periodicals-books> (subscription database).

Information Systems of International Inter-Governmental Organizations: A Reference Guide (1998).

Institute for Transnational Law at the University of Texas at Austin Law School, http://www.utexas.edu/law/academics/centers/transnational/work_new/.

Inter-American Court of Human Rights, <https://www.corteidh.or.cr/index.cfm?lang=en>.

Inter-American Court of Human Rights Project, <https://iachr.lls.edu/database>.

Intergovernmental CSE (Google Customized Search Engine), <https://cse.google.com/cse/home?cx=006748068166572874491:55ez0c3j3ey>.

International Arbitration Treaties (3rd ed. 2010–), <http://arbitrationlaw.com/> (subscription database).

International Bar Association, Regulation of the Legal Profession, https://www.ibanet.org/documents_on_the_regulation_of_the_legal_profession.aspx.

International Bureau of Fiscal Documentation (IBFD), <http://www.ibfd.org/> (subscription database).

International Centre for Settlement of Investment Disputes (ICSID), <https://icsid.worldbank.org/en/>.

International Centre for Settlement of Investment Disputes (ICSID), Case Database, <https://icsid.worldbank.org/cases/case-database>.

International Citation Manual, http://open.scholarship.wustl.edu/law_globalstudies/icm.html.

International Citator and Research Guide: The Greenbook (2019–).

“International Commercial Arbitration,” Berkeley Law Library, <http://libguides.law.berkeley.edu/c.php?g=326736>.

International Commercial Arbitration in Asia
(3rd ed. 2013).

International Committee of the Red Cross,
<https://www.icrc.org/en>.

International Committee of the Red Cross,
Customary International Humanitarian Law,
<https://www.icrc.org/customary-ihl/eng/docs/home>.

International Committee of the Red Cross,
International Humanitarian Law Bibliography,
<https://www.icrc.org/en/document/international-humanitarian-law-bibliography>.

International Committee of the Red Cross,
National Implementation of International
Humanitarian Law, <https://ihl-databases.icrc.org/applic/ihl/ihl-nat.nsf/vwLawsByTopics.xsp>.

International Comparative Legal Guides
(ICLG), <https://iclg.com/> (some content is freely
available).

International Constitutional Law, <http://www.servat.unibe.ch/icl/>.

International Court of Justice, <http://www.icj-cij.org/en>.

International Court of Justice Statute, Article
38, <https://www.icj-cij.org/en/statute>.

“International Courts and Tribunals,” Harvard
Law Library, <http://guides.library.harvard.edu/intlcourtstribunals>.

International Courts and Tribunals Series (Oxford University Press), <https://global.oup.com/academic/content/series/i/international-courts-and-tribunals-series-icts/?cc=us&lang=en&>.

International Crimes Database (ICD), <http://www.internationalcrimesdatabase.org/>.

International Criminal Court (ICC), <https://www.icc-cpi.int/>.

International Criminal Tribunal for Rwanda (ICTR), <http://unictr.unmict.org/>.

International Criminal Tribunal for the Former Yugoslavia (ICTY), <https://www.icty.org/>.

International Economic Law and Policy Blog, <http://worldtradelaw.typepad.com/ielpblog>.

International Encyclopaedia of Laws, <http://www.kluwerlawonline.com/> (subscription database).

International Enforcement Law Reporter (1985–), <http://www.ielr.com/> (subscription database).

“International Human Rights,” Berkeley Law Library, <http://libguides.law.berkeley.edu/c.php?g=326748>.

International Journal of Refugee Law (1989–). Available on Oxford Journals and HeinOnline (subscription databases).

International Labour Law Reports (1978–).

International Law Behind the Headlines, ASIL, <https://www.asil.org/podcast>.

International Law Commission, <http://legal.un.org/ilc/texts/texts.shtml>.

International Law in Brief, <https://www.asil.org/blogs/ilib>.

International Law Reporter, <http://ilreports.blogspot.com/>.

International Law Reports (1919–). Available on Justis, <http://www.justis.com/> and Cambridge Law Reports (subscription databases).

International Residual Mechanism for Criminal Tribunals (IRMCT), <https://www.irmct.org/en>.

International Securities Regulation (2012–).

International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea (ITLOS), <http://www.itlos.org/>.

Internet Archives' Million Book Project, <http://www.archive.org/details/millionbooks>.

IntLawGrrls, <https://ilg2.org>.

Introduction to Turkish Law (Tugrul Ansay & Don Wallace, Jr. eds., 6th ed. 2011).

Investment Laws of the World (1972–).

Investment Promotion and Protection Treaties (1983–).

Investment Treaty Arbitration (italaw), <http://www.italaw.com/>.

Investor-State LawGuide, <http://www.investorstatelawguide.com/> (subscription database).

Iraqi High Tribunal, <http://gjpi.org/2009/09/13/iraqi-high-tribunal/>.

Japanese Annual of International Law (1957–2007). Continued by the *Japanese Yearbook of International Law* (2009–). Available on HeinOnline (subscription database).

Japanese Law Translation,
<http://www.japaneselawtranslation.go.jp/>.

Philip C. Jessup, *Transnational Law* (1956).

Journal of Civil Law Studies, <http://digitalcommons.lsu.edu/jcls/>.

Journal of Comparative Law in Africa (2014–).

Journal of International Dispute Settlement (2010–), <https://academic.oup.com/jids> (subscription database).

Journal on the Use of Force and International Law (2015–), <http://www.tandfonline.com/> (subscription database).

JSTOR, <http://www.jstor.org/> (subscription database).

Jumpstart Your Foreign, Comparative, and International Research, <https://www.aallnet.org/fcilsis/resources-publications/research-resources/jumpstart/>.

Juricaf, <https://juricaf.org/recherche>.

JuriGlobe-World Legal Systems, <http://www.juriglobe.ca/eng/>.

Juris-M, <https://juris-m.github.io>.

Jus Cogens: The International Law Podcast, <https://podcasts.apple.com/us/podcast/jus-cogens-the-international-law-podcast/id1432684061>.

Igor I. Kavass, *World Dictionary of Legal Abbreviations* (1991–).

Igor I. Kavass & A. Sprudzs, *A Guide to the United States Treaties in Force* (1982–).

Available on HeinOnline (subscription database).

Igor I. Kavass, *A Guide to the United States Treaties in Force: Current Treaty Action Supplement* (1982–). Available on HeinOnline (subscription database).

Jan Klabbers, *International Organizations* (2005).

KluwerIP, <https://www.kluweriplaw.com/> (subscription database).

Robert Kolb, *The Elgar Companion to the International Court of Justice* (2016).

Robert Kolb, *The Law of Treaties: An Introduction* (2016).

Donald P. Kommers & Russell A. Miller, *The Constitutional Jurisprudence of the Federal Republic of Germany* (3rd ed. 2012).

Korean Journal of International and Comparative Law (2013–), <http://english.ccourt.go.kr/cckhome/eng/index.do>.

“Kuwait Legal System,” <http://www.nyulawglobal.org/globalex/Kuwait1.html>.

LawFare Blog, <https://www.lawfareblog.com>.

Law Library of Congress, Comprehensive Index of Legal Reports, <https://www.loc.gov/law/help/legal-reports.php>.

Law Library of Congress, Foreign Legal Gazettes, <https://loc.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/72089675f5e845f99d8e6c12e892b96a?p1=Complete>.

The Law & Practice of International Courts and Tribunals (2002–). Available on Brill Online (subscription database).

The Law and Practice of the International Criminal Court (2015).

Law Review Commons, <http://lawreviewcommons.com/>.

Law Reports of the Commonwealth (1994–).

League of Nations Treaty Series (1920–1946), https://treaties.un.org/Pages/Content.aspx?path=DB/LoNOnline/pageIntro_en.xml. Available on HeinOnline (subscription database).

Legal Aspects of Doing Business in Asia (2011–).

Legal History, <http://legalhistoryblog.blogspot.com/>.

Legal Information System of Regulatory Legal Acts of the Republic of Kazakhstan,
<http://adilet.zan.kz/eng/index/docs>.

Legal Journals Index (LJI). Available on Westlaw.

Legal Resource Index (LRI). Available on Lexis, Westlaw, and on the web as LegalTrac,
<https://www.gale.com/c/onefile-legaltrac>
(subscription database).

Legal Scholarship Network (LSN), <http://ssrn.com/en/index.cfm/lsn/>.

Legifrance, <https://www.legifrance.gouv.fr/>. See also, “Here Comes the ‘New’ Legifrance,”
<https://iall.org/here-comes-the-new-legifrance/>.

Monroe Leigh et al., *National Treaty Law and Practice: Canada, Egypt, Israel, Mexico, Russia, South Africa* (2003).

Lexis, [http://www.lexisnexis.com/en-us/
products/lexis-advance.page](http://www.lexisnexis.com/en-us/products/lexis-advance.page) (subscription database).

Lexology, <https://www.lexology.com>.

Lyonette Louis-Jacques, “The Best People Resources,” Slaw, <http://www.slaw.ca/2016/08/26/the-best-people-resources/>.

Lyonette Louis-Jacques, “The INT-LAW Email Discussion List Migrates to Google Groups,” Slaw, www.slaw.ca/2018/03/13/the-int-law-email-discussion-list-migrates-to-google-groups/.

Lovdata in English (Norway),
https://lovdata.no/info/information_in_english.

Peter Maggs et al., *Law and Legal System of the Russian Federation* (6th ed. 2015).

The Making of Modern Law, <https://www.gale.com/primary-sources/making-of-modern-law> (subscription database).

Peter Malanczuk, *Akehurst’s Modern Introduction to International Law* (8th rev. ed. 2017).

P.S.R.F. Mathijsen, *Mathijsen’s Guide to European Union Law* (11th ed. 2013).

Max Planck Encyclopedias of International Law, <https://opil.ouplaw.com/home/MPIL> (subscription database). This reference work includes two encyclopedias: the *Max Planck Encyclopedia of Public International Law* (available in print but not updated) and the *Max Planck Encyclopedia of International Procedural Law*.

Max Planck Institute for Comparative Public Law and International Law Catalog,
<https://www.mpil.de/en/pub/library/research-tools.cfm>.

Max Planck Yearbook of United Nations Law (1998–). Available on HeinOnline (subscription database).

Mendeley, <https://www.mendeley.com/>.

MICT/ICTR/ICTY Case Law Database, <https://www.irmct.org/en>.

Mondaq, <https://www.mondaq.com/>.

Moore, *Digest of International Law* (1906). Available on HeinOnline (subscription database).

Julian Davis Mortenson, “The Meaning of ‘Investment’: ICSID’s *Travaux* and the Domain of International Investment Law,” 51 *Harvard Int’l L.J.* 257 (2010).

Multinational Sources Compared: A Subject and Jurisdiction Index (2017). Available on HeinOnline (subscription database).

Multilateral Treaties Deposited with the Secretary General (1982–), <https://treaties.un.org/>.

Sean Murphy, *United States Practice in International Law* (2002–).

National Bureau of Economic Research (NBER), <http://www.nber.org/papers/>.

NatLaw World, <http://natlaw.com/natlaw-world/> (subscription database).

NATLEX (ILO), http://www.ilo.org/dyn/natlex/natlex4.home?p_lang=en.

Netherlands Yearbook of International Law
(1970–).

Neue Juristische Wochenschrift (NJW) (1947–)
[Germany].

New Zealand Legal Information Institute
(NZLII), <http://www.nzlii.org/>.

Noble's Revised International Guide to the Law Reports (2002).

Nongovernmental Organizations CSE (Google Customized Search Engine), <https://cse.google.com/cse/home?cx=012681683249965267634%3Aq4g16p05-ao>.

OCLC (the Online Computer Library Center),
<https://www.oclc.org/en/home.html>
(subscription database).

OECD iLibrary, <http://www.oecd-ilibrary.org/>
(subscription database).

Official Document System (ODS), <https://documents.un.org/prod/ods.nsf/home.xsp>.

Official Journal of the European Union, <http://eur-lex.europa.eu/oj/direct-access.html>.

OPCW Legislation Database, <https://www.opcw.org/our-work/national-implementation/implementing-legislation/legislation-database/>.

Open Content Alliance, <https://archive.org/details/opencontentalliance>.

Opinio Juris, <http://opiniojuris.org/>.

Oppenheim's International Law (Robert Jennings & Arthur Watts, eds., 9th ed. 2008).

Optional Protocol to the Convention Against Torture, [http://www.ohchr.org/EN/Professional Interest/Pages/OPCAT.aspx](http://www.ohchr.org/EN/ProfessionalInterest/Pages/OPCAT.aspx).

Organization of American States, *Treaty Series* (1956–), http://www.oas.org/en/sla/dil/inter_american_treaties.asp.

OSCOLA: Oxford University Standard for the Citation of Legal Authorities (4th ed. 2012), <https://www.law.ox.ac.uk/research-subject-groups/publications/oscola>.

Oxford Bibliographies Online: International Law, <http://www.oxfordbibliographies.com/> (subscription database).

Oxford Constitutions of the World, <http://oxcon.ouplaw.com/> (subscription database).

The Oxford Guide to Treaties (Duncan B. Hollis, ed.) (2nd ed. 2020).

Oxford Handbook of Comparative Law (Mathias Reimann & Rienhard Zimmermann, eds.) (2nd ed. 2019).

The Oxford Handbook of the Sources of International Law (Samantha Besson & Jean d'Aspremont eds., 2018).

Oxford International Organizations (OXIO), <https://opil.ouplaw.com/home/OXIO> (subscription database).

Oxford Reports on International Law, <http://opil.ouplaw.com/home/oril> (subscription database).

Oxford Scholarly Authorities Online, <http://opil.ouplaw.com/home/OSAIL> (subscription database).

Oxford University Press Journals,
<https://academic.oup.com/journals/>
(subscription database).

Pacific Legal Information Institute PacLII
(Pacific Islands), <http://www.paclii.org/>.

PAIS Index, <http://search.proquest.com/pais/advanced> (subscription database).

Parry and Grant Encyclopaedic Dictionary of International Law (3rd ed. 2009). Available on Oxford Reference (subscription database).

Peace Palace Library Catalogue, <http://www.peacepalacelibrary.nl/>.

Permanent Court of Arbitration, <https://pca-cpa.org/en/home/>.

Permanent Court of Arbitration Case Repository, <https://pca-cpa.org/en/cases/>.

Permanent Court of International Justice (PCIJ), <https://www.icj-cij.org/en/pcij>.

The Permanent Court of International Justice: It's Constitution and Work, <http://www.icj-cij.org/pcij/other-documents.php?p1=9&p2=8>.

The Persistent Objector Rule in International Law (2016).

Practical Law, available on Westlaw.

The Practice and Procedure of the Inter-American Court of Human Rights (2nd ed. 2014).

Jonathan Pratter, “*À la Recherche des Travaux Préparatoires*: An Approach to Researching the Drafting History of International Agreements,” http://www.nyulawglobal.org/globalex/Travaux_Preparatoires1.html.

Project Gutenberg, <https://www.gutenberg.org/>.

Project Muse, <http://muse.jhu.edu/> (subscription database).

“QR code,” Wikipedia, https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/QR_code.

Refworks, <http://proquest.libguides.com/newrefworks> (subscription database).

RefWorld (UNHCR), <http://www.refworld.org/>.

Register of Commission Documents, European Commission, <http://ec.europa.eu/transparency/regdoc/?fuseaction=search>.

Regulation (EU) No 216/2013, <http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX:32013R0216>.

“Report of the International Law Commission to the General Assembly (Part II): Ways and Means of Making the Evidence of Customary

International Law More Readily Available,” [1950] 2 Y.B. *Int'l L. Comm'n* 367, ILC Doc. A/1316, https://legal.un.org/ilc/documentation/english/reports/a_cn4_34.pdf.

Research Handbook on the Law of International Organizations (Jan Klabbers & Asa Wallendahl eds., 2011).

Researching Customary International Law, State Practice and the Pronouncements of States regarding International Law, http://www.nyulawglobal.org/globalex/Customary_International_Law1.html.

Researching Public International Law: Treatises, http://library.law.columbia.edu/guides/Researching_Public_International_Law#Key_Treatises.

Restatement of the Law, Fourth, the Foreign Relations Law of the United States (2018, annual supplements). Available on Lexis, Westlaw, and HeinOnline.

Restatement of the Law, Third, Foreign Relations (1987–, annual supplement). Available on Lexis, Westlaw, and HeinOnline.

S.M.A. Salman, *A Human Rights to Water: Legal and Policy Dimensions* (2004).

Shabtai Rosenne, *Practice and Methods of International Law* (1984).

Shabtai Rosenne, *Rosenne's Law and Practice of the International Court: 1920–2015* (5th ed.

2016). Available on Brill Online, <https://brill.com/view/db/rose> (subscription database).

Russian Law Journal, <http://www.russianlawjournal.org/jour/about>. Available on HeinOnline (subscription database).

Russian Yearbook of International Law (1994–).

William A. Schabas, *Universal Declaration of Human Rights: The Travaux Préparatoires* (2013).

Kirsten Schmalenbach, “International Organizations or Institutions, General Aspects” in *Max Planck Encyclopedia of Public International Law* (2014), <http://opil.ouplaw.com> (subscription database).

Schuman Declaration, May 9, 1950, http://europa.eu/european-union/about-eu/symbols/europe-day/schuman-declaration_en.

Selected Judgments of the Supreme Court of Israel (1962–).

“A Selective List of Guides to Foreign Legal Research,” Columbia Law Library, http://library.law.columbia.edu/guides/A_Selective_List_of_Guides_to_Foreign_Legal_Research.

Senate Treaty Document Series (formerly the *Senate Executive Document Series*), <https://www.congress.gov/treaties>.

Malcolm N. Shaw, *International Law* (8th ed. 2017).

Singapore Statutes Online, <https://sso.agc.gov.sg/>.

Dinah Shelton, *International Law and Domestic Legal Systems: Incorporation, Transformation, and Persuasion* (2011).

Bruno Simma, *Charter of the United Nations: A Commentary* (3rd ed. 2012).

Smit & Herzog on the Law of the European Union (2nd ed. 2010–). Available on Lexis.

Social Science Research Network (SSRN),
<http://ssrn.com/en/>.

Sources of State Practice in International Law (2nd rev. ed. 2014).

Southern African Legal Information Institute SAFLII (Southern and Eastern Africa),
<http://www.saflii.org/>.

Spanish Yearbook of International Law (1994–). Available on Brill Online and HeinOnline (subscription databases).

Special Court for Sierra Leone, <http://www.rscsl.org/>.

State Practice and International Law Journal (2014–), <https://www.brunel.ac.uk/law/research/journals/state-practice-and-international-law-journal>.

State Practice Regarding State Immunities (2006).

The Statute of the International Court of Justice: A Commentary (Andreas Zimmermann et al., eds., 3rd ed. 2019)

Statutes at Large (1789–).

Swedish Statutes in Translation,
<http://www.government.se/government-policy/judicial-system/swedish-statutes-in-translation--judicial-system/>.

Swiss Institute of Comparative Law Catalogue,
<https://www.isdc.ch/en/library/catalogue-classification>.

Targeted Killing in International Law (2009).

Daniel Thürer, “Soft Law, *Max Planck Encyclopedia of Public International Law* (March 2009).

Joe P. Trachtman, “The Obsolescence of Customary International Law” (October 21, 2014). Available on <https://ssrn.com/abstract=2512757> or <http://dx.doi.org/10.2139/ssrn.2512757>

TradeLawGuide, <http://www.tradelawguide.com> (subscription database).

“Transposition,” Eur-Lex Glossary, <https://eur-lex.europa.eu/summary/glossary/transposition.html>.

Treaties and Other International Acts Series (T.I.A.S) (1946–2016), <https://www.state.gov/tias/>.

Treaties and Other International Agreements of the United States of America, 1776–1949 (1968–1976), <https://www.loc.gov/law/help/us-treaties/bevans.php>.

Treaties and Other International Agreements: The Role of the United States Senate: A Study, prepared for the Committee on Foreign Relations, United States Senate, S. Print 106–71 (2001), <https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/CPRT-106SPRT66922/pdf/CPRT-106SPRT66922.pdf>.

Treaties in Force, <http://www.state.gov/s/l/treaty/tif/index.htm>. Available on HeinOnline.

Treaty on European Union, Feb. 7, 1992, 1992 O.J. (C191) 1, 31 I.L.M. 253 (1992).

U.K. Public General Acts, <http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga>.

United Kingdom's Foreign and Commonwealth Office, <https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/foreign-commonwealth-office>.

United Kingdom Treaty Series (1982–), <https://treaties.fco.gov.uk/responsive/app/consolidatedSearch/>.

UNESCO Database of National Cultural Heritage Laws <https://en.unesco.org/cultnatlaws>.

United Nations, <https://www.un.org/en/>.

United Nations, Ask DAG, <http://ask.un.org/>.

United Nations Assistance to the Khmer Rouge Trials (UNAKRT), <http://www.unakrt-online.org>.

United Nations, Audiovisual Library of International Law, <http://www.un.org/law/avl/>.

United Nations Charter, <https://www.un.org/en/charter-united-nations/>.

United Nations Conference on Trade and Development (UNCTAD) International Investment Agreements Navigator, <https://investmentpolicy.unctad.org/international-investment-agreements>.

United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods (CISG), <http://iicl.law.pace.edu/cisg/cisg>.

United Nations, Dag Hammarskjöld Library, <https://library.un.org>.

United Nations, Dag Hammarskjöld Library, Research Guides, <http://research.un.org/en>.

United Nations, Documentation Centre, <https://www.un.org/en/sections/general/documents/index.html>.

“United Nations Documentation: Overview,” United Nations, Dag Hammarskjöld Library, Research Guides, <https://research.un.org/en/docs/resolutions>.

United Nations, Documents, <https://www.un.org/en/sections/general/documents/>.

United Nations, Economic and Social Council,
<http://www.un.org/ecosoc/>.

United Nations Framework Convention on
Climate Change, <http://unfccc.int/>.

United Nations, General Assembly, <http://www.un.org/ga/>.

United Nations High Commissioner for Human
Rights, <http://www2.ohchr.org/english/law/index.htm>.

United Nations iLibrary, <http://www.un-ilibrary.org/> (subscription database).

United Nations International Law Commission,
Global Search, https://legal.un.org/globalsearch/dtSearch/Search_Forms/dtSearch.html.

United Nations International Law Commission,
Yearbook of the International Law Commission
(1949–), <http://legal.un.org/ilc/publications/yearbooks/>.

United Nations Law Collection. Available on
HeinOnline (subscription database).

United Nations, Multilateral Treaties
Deposited with the Secretary General, https://treaties.un.org/pages/participationstatus.aspx?clang=_en.

United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime
(UNODC), Laws on Crime, <https://sherloc.unodc.org/cld/v3/sherloc/>.

United Nations, Official Document System (ODS), <https://documents.un.org/prod/ods.nsf/home.xsp>.

United Nations, Secretariat, <https://www.un.org/en/sections/about-un/secretariat/>.

United Nations, Security Council, <https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/>.

United Nations Security Council Resolution 687, U.N. Doc. S/RES/687 (1991).

United Nations Security Council, Voting System, <https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/voting-system>.

United Nations Treaty Collection, <https://treaties.un.org/>.

United Nations, *Treaty Handbook* (rev. ed. 2012), <https://treaties.un.org/doc/source/publications/THB/English.pdf>.

United Nations Treaty Series (1947–), <https://treaties.un.org/>. Available on HeinOnline (subscription database).

United Nations, Trusteeship Council, <https://www.un.org/en/sections/about-un/trusteeship-council/index.html>.

United Nations, UN Digital Library, <https://digitallibrary.un.org/>.

Universal Declaration of Human Rights, <https://www.un.org/en/universal-declaration-human-rights/>.

UrbanLex (UN Habitat),
<https://urbanlex.unhabitat.org>.

U.S. Constitution art. VI, § 2, cl. 2,
<https://constitution.congress.gov/>.

U.S. Department of Commerce, Trade and Related Agreements Database, http://tcc.export.gov/Trade_Agreements/index.asp.

U.S. Income Tax Treaties, <https://www.irs.gov/businesses/international-businesses/united-states-income-tax-treaties-a-to-z>.

U.S. Trade Representative, <https://ustr.gov/trade-agreements>.

U.S. Treaties and Agreements Library. Available on HeinOnline (subscription database).

United States Treaties and Other International Agreements (U.S.T.) (1950–1984). Available on HeinOnline (subscription database).

United States Treaty Index (I. Kavass, ed., 1991–). Available on HeinOnline (subscription database).

University of Iowa Law Library, Legal Interpreting and Translating: Online Resources, <http://libguides.law.uiowa.edu/c.php?g=103196&p=669077>.

Jorge A. Vargas, *Mexican Legal Dictionary* (2009–2010).

The Versailles Treaty, June 28, 1919,
https://avalon.law.yale.edu/subject_menus/versailles_menu.asp.

Vienna Convention on the Law of Treaties,
1155 U.N.T.S. 311 (May 23, 1969),
<https://treaties.un.org/doc/Publication/UNTS/Volume%201155/volume-1155-I-18232-English.pdf>.

The Vienna Convention on the Law of Treaties: A Commentary (Olivier Corten & Pierre Klein, eds.) (2011).

Vietnam Laws, http://www.vietnamlaws.com/vietnamlawsonline_freeversion.aspx.

vLex Global, <http://app.vlex.com/> (subscription database).

Gerhard von Glahn & James Larry Taulbee,
Law Among Nations: An Introduction to Public International Law (11th ed. 2017).

War Crimes Prosecution Watch, <https://www.publicinternationallawandpolicygroup.org/war-crime-watch>.

Alan Watson, *Comparative Law: Law, Reality and Society* (3rd ed. 2010).

WeDocs, U.N. Environment Programme (UNEP) Document Repository, <https://wedocs.unep.org/handle/20.500.11822/1>.

West's Law and Commercial Dictionary in Five Languages: Definitions of the Legal and Commercial Terms and Phrases of American, English and Civil Law Jurisdictions (1985).

Westlaw, <http://westlaw.com> (subscription database).

Westlaw China, <http://westlawchina.com/> (subscription database).

Wharton, *Digest of the International Law of the United States* (1886). Available on HeinOnline (subscription database).

“What is a United Nations Document?,” United Nations, Dag Hammarskjöld Library, Research Guides, <http://ask.un.org/faq/14365>.

Whiteman, *Digest of International Law* (1963–1973). Available on HeinOnline (subscription database).

Christian L. Wiktor, *Multilateral Treaty Calendar = Répertoire des traités multilatéraux, 1648–1995* (1998). Available on HeinOnline (subscription database).

Sarah Williams, “The Extraordinary African Chambers in the Senegalese Courts: An African Solution to an African Problem?,” 11 *J. Int'l Crim. Justice* 1139 (2013).

WIPOLex, <https://www.wipo.int/wipolex/en/index.html>.

World Bank e-Library, <http://elibrary.worldbank.org/> (subscription database).

World Constitutions Illustrated. Available on HeinOnline (subscription database).

WorldCourts, <http://worldcourts.com/>.

World Dictionary of Legal Abbreviations (1991–).

WorldLII, <http://www.worldlii.org>

WorldLII Countries, <http://www.worldlii.org/countries.html>

WorldLII Courts & Case-Law, <http://www.worldlii.org/catalog/2172.html>.

WorldLII International Legal Scholarship Library, <http://www.worldlii.org/int/journals/>.

WorldLII International Courts & Tribunals Project, <http://www.worldlii.org/int/cases>.

WorldLII International Treaties Collection, <http://www.worldlii.org/int/special/treaties/>.

World Court Practice Guide: Summaries and Index of PCIJ and ICJ Cases (Inna Uchkunova, 2016).

World Trade Law, <http://www.worldtradelaw.net/> (subscription database).

World Trade Organization (WTO), <https://www.wto.org/>.

World Trade Organization, Dispute Settlement, https://www.wto.org/english/tratop_e/dispu_e/dispu_e.htm.

Worldwide Political Science Abstracts, <http://search.proquest.com/wpsa/advanced> (subscription database).

WPCW Legislation Database, <https://www.opcw.org/resources/national-implementation/legislation-compendium>.

WTO Documents Online, https://docs.wto.org/dol2fe/Pages/FE_Search/FE_S_S005.aspx.

“WTO/GATT Research,” NYU Law Library, http://nyulaw.libguides.com/wto_gatt.

WTO Organization Chart, http://www.wto.org/english/thewto_e/whatis_e/tif_e/org2_e.htm.

Wyatt and Dashwood’s European Union Law (6th ed. 2011).

Yale Law Library, Collected Travaux Préparatoires, <http://library.law.yale.edu/collected-travaux-preparatoires>.

Yale Law Library, “Country Research Guide,” <https://library.law.yale.edu/research/guides/all-countries>.

Yearbook of International Organizations (1967–). Available on Brill Online, <https://ybio.brillonline.com/> (subscription database).

Yearbook of the United Nations (1946/47–), <https://unyearbook.un.org/>.

Zotero, <https://www.zotero.org/>.

Zotero for Law Students and Scholars
(Washington and Lee Law Library),
<https://libguides.wlu.edu/c.php?g=99586&p=644177>.

Zotero Research Guide (UC Berkeley Library),
<https://guides.lib.berkeley.edu/zotero>.